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Pernod Ricard
South Africa

Building 6, Country Club Estate, 21 Woodlands Drive
Woodmead, Sandton, GAUTENG, 2191

Phone: 011 802 0600 Fax: 011 802 0620

Reg No: 1994/004226/07

Vat No: 4670144973

Buyer: Jivan Ramperthab
Manor Liquors (EFT OD)

1 Scheffer Road

Stanger 4450

Requested Date: 2024-03-06

item number

101200
101475
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Bank: . ABSA - - o ol
Account No: sesest7386 i ,‘ -
Branch

632005

Page 1 of1

Customer PO:

Description

Jameson Standard 200ml 24X20oml| 43% .0000
Jameson Standard 375ml 12x375ml 43% .0000
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Tax Invoice
Consignee:
Manor Liquors (EFT OD)
1 Scheffer Road
Stanger 4450
Buyer's VAT: 4920267012
041988
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Doc No: 1477486
Date: 2024-03-06
Customer: 8177
Branch / Plant: KZND
Warehouse LL: Ref:1725
Order No: 1348765 SO
Lizuor License: KZNLA/02/1107140018
Currency: ZAR Payment Term: EFT on delivery 2.5%
Unit Selling Price Discount VAT Total Amount
85.16 0.00 919.73 6,131.52
159.67 . 0.00 2,011.84 13,412.28
Total VAT Total Including
2,931.57 22,475.37
COD Total 21,913.49

Received in good order on behalf of customer

Name:

Signature:

@ﬁgq
™)

Date:

TE-0 I



Dudu Mbele

From: Pranishwar Maharaj <pranishwar.maharaj@pernod-ricard.com>
Sent: Friday, 08 March 2024 15:03

To: Priscilla Ramlall; Dudu Mbele

Cc: Udesh Maharaj; Andrew Morris

Subject: Re: Manor Stock

Importance: High

Hi Team,

Please can you leave the stock as the master data was not updated.
The customer is EFT After delivery.

Regards,

R Pranishwar Maharaj
Accounts Receivable Manager | Pernod Ricard South Africa

- 21, Woodlands Drive, Country Club Estate Woodmead, Building 6
- 2191 Johannesburg - South Africa
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

Buyer: Jesiwiz (Pty) Ltd
Mi Liquors Sunningdale G3135 (EFT AD)
Sunningdale Centre

1 Village Way Sh 1

Sunningdale 4051

Requested Date: 2024-03-06 Customer PO:

item number Description

141932 Malfy Gin Rosa 6x750ml 43% 4.2500
\.\WN A Lo ﬁ
Banking Details
Bank: ABSA
Account No: $EEEEe7386
Branch 632005

Page 2 of 2
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Tax Invoice
Consignee: Doc No: 1477493
Mi Liquors Sunningdale G3135 (EFT AD) Date: 2024-03-06
Sunningdale Centre Customer: 63135
1 Village Way Sh 1 h / Plant: 5
Sunningdale 4051 Branch / Plant: KZND
Warehouse LL: Ref: 1725
Order No: 1348854 SQ
Liquor License: KZNLA /2206180006
Buyer's VAT: 4820284695
Sunningdale Currency: ZAR Payment Term: wﬂv\mmmﬂ delivery
. 0
UoM Qty Unit Selling Price Discount VAT Totai Amount
EA 100" 34962 -4.25 51.81 345.37
Total VAT Total Including
533.34 4,088.87
COD Total 3,986.64
Received in good order on behalf of customer
IR LTk
Signature: B =
Date: 09, ﬁ (024 » 202




